
From: Nikhil Bhushan  
Sent: 08-03-2024 6:21 PM  
To: Santosh Yadav; Goa IT  
Cc: Samrat Narvekar; Venu Madhav Singaraju; Muzammil Shaikh; Prashant Ghadge; Goa KFC  
Subject: Re: Tablet Requirement For Goa Dabolim KFC     
  
Approved   
  
Regards,  
  
Nikhil  
9820171661  
  
Get Outlook for Android  
   
From: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>   
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 5:54:37 PM   
To: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>   
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju   
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh   
<muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Prashant Ghadge   
<prashant.ghadge@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa KFC <goa.kfc@travelfoodservices.com>   
Subject: RE: Tablet Requirement For Goa Dabolim KFC   
   
Please go ahead.  
   
From: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>    
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:17 PM   
To: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan   
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>   
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
Subject: Tablet Requirement For Goa Dabolim KFC   
   
Dear Santosh Sir and Nikhil Sir,  
   
As discussed we do have following requirement for Team KFC to take the order from the Arrival Area.   
The concept will be similar to Food @ Gate here will make use of the same store code and sale will be   
punched in account of KFC store(90165023).  
   
The Required Model details as given below  
   
                                Tablet Model: Microsoft Tablet Surface GO 3  
                                Printer Model: EPSON TM-P80  
   
Requesting you to kindly approve on above mention subject to proceed further..  
   
   
   
Thanks and Regards,  
Nagaraj Talwar  
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.  
Goa International Airport,  



Mobile: +8147717094 / 8657505205  
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com  
www.k-hospitality.com  
   
   
   


